

From: Lester Foster

To: John Kennedy

Date: December 17, 2003

Subject:

FCC File #: 0252-EX-PL-2003

Message:

Mr Kennedy,

Please excuse the delay from your last message, I had to coordinate the schedules of several people involved with our radio test.

Please set the STA start date to March 22, 2004 and the end date to April 17, 2004 to allow us to perform our testing in Fairbanks Alaska.

If all goes well, we will complete our testing by March 26, 2004. However, solar storms and other events beyond our control may delay us. Therefore we have requested three additional weeks to address these potential delays.

Thank you,
Lester Foster

Lester Foster Ph.D.
Multispectral Solutions, Inc
lfoster@multispectral.com
(301) 528 - 1745 ext. 116
www.multispectral.com